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is a two-story rectangular frame dwelling with a gable
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photographed by the Historic American Buildings Survey in
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t acquired the acreage at the crossroads in 1830, it was
The Marriott family held the property through 1864,. ' and
bably built the structure that appears in the 1936 Historic
Survey Photograph, entitled "Poplar Hill",
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Magi No.
Maryland Historical Trust | - |
State Historic Sltes Inventory Form : DOE _yes _no
4. Name  (indicate preferred name) ' -
mstoric Poplar Hill or Green Hill
and/or common  Green Hill: (preferf'ed)
2. Location
strest & number 19404 Aquasco Road (Maryland Route 381) — not for publicstion
city, town Agquasco ._vlelnnyo! congressional district 4
state " Maryland county Prince George's
Classification
Category Ownership . Status Present Use
- district — public X__ occupiled — agriculture — Museum
_X_buliding(s) _X_ private ' — unoccupied — commercial — perk
— Structure — both —— work ir progress — educational _pdvmnddomas
— site Public Acquisition Accessible —— ontertainment — religious
— Object —— In process — Yos: restricted — government — sclentific
being considered — YO88: unrestricted — industrial —— transportstion
"X not applicable X no — military — other: '

Owner of Property (sive names and mailing addresses of all owners)

Raymond A. Richards .ol

name
P 2 6104 Be]]ingham COU_Y‘t . telephone no.:
G‘Mm Baltimore Lo T " state and zip code Maryland 21210

5. Location of Legal Descrlptlon

courthouse, registry of desds, efc. Prince George's County Courthouse liber 5271
a Main Street L _ folio 683
city, town  Upper Mariboro o o | ' state  Maryland

6. Representation in Existing Historical Surveys

tile Historic American Buildings Survey and Historic Sites and Districts Plan

date 1936/1981 X_federsl ___state _Y_county __ local

depository for survey records Library of Congress and Hist. Pres. Commission, Room 4010

city, town C.A.B., Upper Marlboro state Maryland 20772
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7. Description ~ Survey No.
Condition Check one Check one
— X excelient — deteriorated ___ unalitered X__ originai site
— good — ruins _X_ altered ——moved date of move
— fair — unexposed

* Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

Green Hill is a two-story rectangular frame dwelling with a gable
roof one-story north wing. The dwelling, which probably dates to the
1830's, was altered extensively ca. 1943, and retains little of the appear-
ance it had when photographed by the Historic American Buildings Survey in
1936. It is situated on a knoll overlooking Aquasco Road to its west and
Croom Road to its northeast.

The three bay west facade of the main block has a centered one-story
semi-octagonal projecting bay with a hipped roof and a large 16-1ight win-
dow. The second story was three six-over-six double-hung sash windows
with wide vinyl surrounds and fixed vinyl shutters. The overhanging eaves
are boxed and have no cornice. The HABS photograph shows this elevation
having three nine-over-six sash windows on the first story and three six-
over-six sash on the second story. The facade was surmounted by a centered
gable dormer, which has been removed.

Green Hi1l is covered with horizontal vinyl siding. The windows are
modern replacements. The cornice line has overhanging eaves and returns
in the north and south gable ends. The building rests on a cement founda-
tion. The house originally was covered with horizontal lapped wood siding
and had a wood shingled roof. ’

Greenhill's gable roof has a "salt box" roofline, with a short west
roof slope and a long east slope. This roofline is visible from the three-
bay south gable end. Centered at the gable ridge is a wide exterior brick
chimney, rebuilt in 1943. Narrow four-over-four windows flank the chimney
at second and third floors. A shed roof, one-story screened porch
shelters the second and third bays, an entry to the paved cement cellar
and an entry to the kitchen. There is a cement-capped well in the south
yard, close to the kitchen door.

In the 1936 HABS photograph of the south elevation, there were no
windows on the main block. The long east roof slope was steeper and
shorter. A one-story, gable roof frame wing was attached to the south
gable end of the main block and enclosed the chimney. It was in poor con-
dition, with a wood-shingle roof and extremely rough, irregular lapped
wood siding.

The east (rear) elevation of the main block is two bays, the second
bay a projecting semi-octagonal bay identical to that on the west facade.
The north gable end of the main block has a narrow four-over-four window
at loft level. The elevation is dominated by the two-by-one bay, one-and-
one half story north wing, which was built in 1943, replacing a original
one-story north wing. The north addition is very plain, having a gable
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST Survey Mo,
STATE HISTORIC SITES INVENTORY FORM ' 2
Description (continued) . Section 7 Page

roof and the same siding and roofing as the main block. The north gable
end has a centered six-over-six sash window on the first story and at loft
level. The two bay west (front) facade is set flush with the main block
and contains the dwelling's main entrance in the second bay. Entry is
through a modern door with two vertical wood panels surmounted by a narrow
window. The entrance is sheltered by a one bay hipped roof entrance
porch, supported by two fluted white-painted metal pillars. The porch has
a wooden floor set on a low brick base. The east (rear) side of the wing
has a low shed roof one-by-one bay addition at the juncture where the wing
attaches to the main block. This small addition contains one room at the
end of the main entry hall and is also a ca. 1943 addition.

The interior of the house has a central hall with two flanking
parlors. The hall and north parlor are in the north one-story wing. The
original open-string stair remains, having scrolled, jigsawn brackets.

The rectangular balusters and balustrade are probably ca. 1940's replace-
ments. The flooring, wall plaster, doors and entry arches all date to the
1940's. Other visible original fabric surviving in the house is a beaded
board-and-batten door in the unfinished attic. The attic of the main
block has a combination of hewn and sawn rafters, and square-cut nails are
visible.

The house stands on 55 acre farm. There is a 19th century barn to
the northeast, overlooking the intersection of Croom and Aquasco Roads.
The barn is two to three stories at the gable peak but the roof slopes
down to one story level on the north and south sides. it is covered with
a standing seam metal covering. The siding is of vertical board of
irregular widths. The upper gables are sided with rough unlapped hori-
zontal siding. The barn doors have old iron strap-hinges set on hinge
pins. The sill is a large, hewn beam set on cement blocks. There is a
shed roof one story addition on the barn's east side.

A line of cedars runs from Croom Road, behind the barn up to the
house, following an o01d, unused entry from Croom Road to the house. Green
Hi11 stands on a knoll above Aquasco Road. The gravel drive circles behind
the house and intersects Aquasco Road in two locations, north and south of
the house. There are three large boxwood bushes in the front (west) yard.




8. Significance Survey No. P.G.#87A-11

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

— prehistoric ___ archeology-prehistoric ___ community planning ___ landscape architecture ___ religion

—__1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic —__ conservation — law — science

— 1500-1599 __ agriculture —— economics — literature — sculpture

——1600-1699 _X_ architecture — education —  military — social/ )

—1700-1799 _ art — engineering — Mmuslc humanitarian

X__ 1800-1899 _ commerce — expioration/settiement ___ phillosophy - — theater

— 1900- —— communications —— Industry — politics/government _ transportation
—— Invention X__ other (specity)

local history.
Specific dates Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _A _B _C _D
and/or

Applicable Exception: _ A B C D E F G

Level of Significance: __ natiomal __ state __ local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

Green Hill is significant as an early 19th century dwelling that has been
greatly altered in the 20th century, so that it now possesses few visible his-
toric architectural features. Hidden features such as the structural timbers
of the main two story block are probably original material. Green Hill is a
landmark because it stands on a knoll overlooking the crossroads of Croom (Rte
382) and Aquasco (Rte 381) Roads, both roads dating from the 18th century.

Green Hill stands on the tract called "Poplar Hill", patented in 1666. 1/
When George Marriott acquired the acreage at the crossroads in 1830, it was
called Colebrook. The Marriott family held the property through 1864, 2/ and
George Marriott probably built the structure that appears in the 1936 Historic
American Buildings Survey Photograph, entitled "Poplar Hill",.

The building in the photograph is a three-part structure, the central
block of which is now all that remains in the present structure. In the
photograph the central block was a high narrow two story structure with a wide
exterior south chimney, a centered gable dormer and 9/6 double-hung-sash windows
on the west, side gable elevation. Its appearance suggests that it may have
pre-dated Marriott's ownership. The one story north wing in the photograph had
a hipped roof with Italianate cornice bracketing and contained the entry door
and stair hall for the dwelling. This wing was totally reconstructed in 1943. 3/
The 1936 photograph also shows a roughly constructed south frame kitchen wing
which was totally removed in 1943.

George Marriott's heirs sold 366 acres to Joseph Davis in 1864, 4/ The
Davis family, who also owned Horsehead Tavern, and operated the Horsehead gen-
eral store and post office, held the property through 1941. It was during
their ownership that the property came to be called Green Hill. 5/

The barn northeast of the house probably dates either to Marriott or Davis
ownership of the property and is also a significant structure.

Notes
1Louise Joyner Hienton, Prince George's Heritage, Maryland Historical Society,
Baltimore, 1972. Hienton's map of tracts laid out in Calvert County prior

to April 23, 1696 was overlaid onto a U.S.G.S. quadrangle map, Showing the
exact location of the house on the early tract.
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Statement of Significance (continued) Section 8 Page_ ¢

Notes, cont'd.

2Land Records of Prince George's County, AB 6:69.
3Interivew with Page Richards Cosgrove, February 1987,
%Land Records, FS 2:186.

SLand Records, ATB 1:329
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9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. p . #87A-11

See Notes, See #8

10. Geographlcal Data
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on and justification

Verbal boundary descripti

List all states and counties for properties overiapping state or county boundaries

- state code county

code
state . code county code

11. Form Prepared B! | ' -

nametitle Marina King, Architectural Historian, Margaret Cook, Research Historian

organization Historic Preservation Commission date December 1987
street & number 14741 Governor Oden Bowie Drive telephone 301-952-4609
city or town Upper Marlboro v . state aryland 20772

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The su’rvey'and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only_ and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House .
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
- (301) 269-2438
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5271:683
19 June 1980
Deed

610:482
25 June 1941
Deed

WAM 1:166
19 July 1910
Will

ATB 1:329
20 June 1879
Deed

FS 2:186
13 Sept. 1864
Deed

AB 6:79
18 March 1830
Deed

Chain of Title
P.G. #87A-11
Green Hill

Raymond A. Richards, rep. under will of Page Gibbons
Young, EMH 5:826, to Virginia Young Richards, heir.
Green Hill, 37.039 acres as per survey of October 31,
1977.

Yates Davis Duke, widow, to Page and Ruth Young. Part
of 52-1/2 acre tract called Green Hill, 30 acres.
Obtained as heir from will of Rosalthe K. Davis.

Rosalthe K. Davis testator: to son Bruce Menge Davis,
$314.00. To daughters Rose E. Davis, Yates Davis Duke
and Josepha E. B. Davis, that tract upon which she
resided, Green Hill.

Joseph Davis to Rosalthe K. Davis. For $2,431 grantor
conveys tracts upon which grantor resides, obtained
from George Marriott's heirs, 1864, FS 2:186/ 52 1/2
acres called Green Hill.

Henry and Virginia Tolson, Mary Jane and George N.
Marriott et. al. to Joseph Davis. For $2,673 grantors
convey tracts upon which George W. Marriott resided,
366 acres.

Fielder and William J. Watson to George W. Marriott.
For $350 grantors convey that tract at the crossroads,
running south on the main road to the Aquasco Mills.
11 acres, part of Colebrook.




FPRINCE GEORGE'S COURT

HISTCR1IC SITES SUMMARY SHEET

P.G. County Survey & 8TA-11 Date C. 1830

Building Nare Creenhill

Location Zast side, intersection of #381 & %82, Aquasco, 1d.

Open to Public yes X no

Greenhill is a two story, three bay, frame house with a
large exterior chimney on the south gable at the ridge. The
windows are six-over-six lights, and have exterior shutsers
At the first floor lsvel there is a centerad, projecting,
three-sided bay window. A gable roofed one-story wing, two
beys wide, =2xlends from the north end. The main entrance is in
the second bay of the wing, sheltered by a small, nearly square
porch with a hipped roof., O0ld photographs show a hipped roof
on the north wing, one centerzd dcrmer on the two-story vart,
no bay window at the first floor level, and = one-story wing with
a steep gable roof on the south end of the house. The alterations
were made by the present ovmer zbout 1941.

Gr2enhill is a typical frame farm house of Prince George's
County for the time period it was built. Although there are several
surviving examples of this three-bay, two-story, gable roof type
of house, it is the only one remaining in the Aquasco area.
Greznhill is locatved on a part ol the tract called Colebrook
which was sold in 1830 by zne Vatson famnily to George /. larriott

who built the house soon afterwrnrds,
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MARYLAMD HISTORICAL TRUST

INVENTORY FORM FOR STAT

P.G. #87A-11

E HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

- JNAME

HISTORIC

Greenhill

AND/OF COMMON

. "LOCATION

STREET & NUMBER

East side of intersection of Mi. Rtes. 381 and 382

CITY. TOWN CO}ESRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Ag‘za sSCo HlCIN!TY OFf ourth
STATE OyYNTY
Maryland Prince George's
ISy
A CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWRNERSHIP STATUS PRESENTUSE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC X occurieD __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
XsUiLDING(S) _X_PRIVATE __UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __PARK
__STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL XPRIVATE RESiDENCE
—-SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __REULIGIOUS
—OBJECT __INPROCESS __YES RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTAT ON
X no __MILITARY __OTHER

7. OWNER OF PROPERTY
Mr. Page G. Young

NAME

STREET & NUMBER

e e

Telephone & :301"579"6870

—— e ——

CITY. TOWN Aquasco

X
VICINITY OF

Z1ip code
20608

STATE ,
Maryland

LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

COURTHOUSE.

REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC Courthouse

Liber #: 610
FOliO #: l&83

STREET & NUMBER

CITY. TOWN

Upper Marlboro

STATE

Maryland

" TREPRESENTATIONIN EXNISTING SURVEYS
DATE o

_FEDERAL __STATE X COUNTY __1OCAL

DLPOGITOPY FOR
SURVEY KECORDS

CiTY TOWN

STATE




Fc 3741
[ DESCRIPTION

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
XEXCELLENT ‘ . —DETERIORATED —UMALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
—GOGD —RUINS ¥ ALTERED —MOVED DATE
—FAIR —UNEXPO3ED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN} PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Greenhill is a twoistory, three bay, frame house with a large exterlor
chimney on the south gable at the ridge. The windows are six-over-six lights
and have exiterior shutters. At the first floor level there is a centered,
projecting, three-sided tay window. A gable roofed, one-story wing, two bays wide,

extends from the north end. The main entrance is in the second bay of the virg

as g

sheltered by a small, nearly square porch with a hipped roof. 014 photographs
show a hipped roof on the north wind, one centered dormer on the two-story
part, no tay-window at the first floor level, and a one-story wing with a
steep gable roof on the south end of the house. The alterations were made

by the present owner about 1941,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




FG 3741
[ SIGNIFICANGE

PERIOD “ S AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

~—PREHISTORIC ~—ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING _LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE ___RELIGION

—1400-1459 —ARCHEOQLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —LAW __SCIENCE

—1500-158¢% —AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS —LITERATURE . —SCULPTURE
~—1600-1682 KARCHSTECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY __SOCIAL HUMANITARIAN
—1700-17938 ——ART . __ENGINEERING —MusIC _—THEATER
X _1800-1838 —COMMERCE —_EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATICN
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS ~—INDUSTRY ~—POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

__INVENTION '
SPECIFIC DATES  about 1830 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
Greenhill is a typical frame farm house of Prince George's County for the

time period it was built. Although there are several surviving examples of.this
three bvay, two story, gable roof type of housg, it is the only one remaining in
the Aquasco area., Greenhill is located on a part of the tract called Colerrook
which was sold in 1830 by the Watson family to George W. Marriott who built the

house soon afterwards.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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(T IMAJOR DInLIGGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Prince Gecrice's Co. Land Records, Courthouse, Upper Marlboro, Md.
ATB#1 /322, FS#2/1858, AR#6/79

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
FliGECGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

(iST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

5§ FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Margaret W, Cook
ORGANIZATION ] DATE -
.G. Eissorical & Cultural Trust May 1979

STREET & NUMBER . TELEPHONE

5621 Delaware Drive 839-3638
CITY ORTOWN . STATE

Oxon Hill Marvland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prcpared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
- ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annopolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1436
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SEE

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST WORKSHEET

NOMINATION FORM
for the

764975604
RV O]

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE

[ITAME

C OMMON:

AND/OR HISTORIC:

Poplar Hill

{2. LOCATION e RN

STREET AND NUMBER:

Rte. 381 and Rte. 382 (SE Quadrant)

CITY OR TOWN:

Agquasco

STATE

COUNTY:

Maryland

[3. CLASSIFICATION e T

Prince George's

CATEGORY

OWNERSHIP
(Check One)

STATUS

ACCESSIBLE
TO THE PUBLIC

O District
O Site,

O Public Public Acquisition:
O in Pracess

[0 Being Considered

K Occupied

] Unoccupied

0] Preservation work
in progress

Building
[ Structure
O Object

Yes:
[ Restricted
[0 Unrestricted

q No

PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

[ Agriculturel
O Commerciol
[ Educationel
O Entertoinment

] Government
[ Industriol

O Militory

[ Pork
P Privote Residence
] Religious

O Tronsportation
[0 Other (specity)

[ Comments

O Museum [ Scientific

S

4. OWNER OF PROPERTY

OWNER'S NAME:

Page Young

STREET AND NUMBER:

Rte. 381 (Rte, 1, Box 309, Brandywine)

CITY OR TOWN:

STATE:

Brandywine

{5. LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Maryland

COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC:

Prince George's County Courthouse

STREET ANO NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN:

STATE

Maryland

Upper Marlboro

Title Reference of Current Deed (Book &4Eq.
REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS :

‘ITITLE OF SURVEY:

Historic American Buildings Survey

OATE OF SURVEY:

1936 ' i Federol O Stote - [ County

[ Lecol

DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS:

Library of Congress

STREET AND NUMBER:

10 First Street SE

CITY OR TOWN:

STATE:

Washington, DC

PSS~ 70%
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[7. DESCRIPTION

(Check One)
J Excellent q’ Good J Fair ] Deterioroted 3 Ruins [ -Unexposed
CONDITION Chock ones P
B Altered [0 Unclrered 0 Moved 9k Originol Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT # 4D ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The house is a two story, frame structure that was
extensivély rebuilt in the 1940°'s. Thé 1-1/2 story chimney
wiﬁh free standing stack and stepped weatherings is original
but the rest Qf the structure is rebuilt on old framing.

The facade is three bays with a bay window on.the ground floor;
to the north is a two bay wing. The wing is 1-1/2 stories and
A-roofed; the main.block is two stories with an extended roof-

line to .the rear.

North of the house is a tobacco barn. It has a belled
A-roof. On each facade are double doors and several louvers
for admitting air. The framinig is mortised, tenoned and
pegged. The sheathing is vertical boarding with horizontal

weatherboarding in the gable ends.

33
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[ESiGNIFICANCE

{J Pre-Columbion
{3 15th Century

PERIOD (Check One or More ee Appropriate)

{3 16th Century
3 17th Century

3 18th Century
AR _19th Century

{3 20th Century

SPECIFIC DATE!(S) (If Applicable end Known)

Abor iginal
{3 Prehistoric
[ Historic

[ Agriculture

{J Architecture

3 Arnr

[ Commerce

{J Communicotions

{0 Conservotion

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

[ Educotion

{7 Engineering

O Industry

O Invention

{J Londscope
Architecture

[ Literature

O Militory

3 Music

00 000 00

Politicol
Religion/Phi.
losophy
Science
Sculpture
Saciol/Humen-
itorion
Theoter

Tronsportation

O Urben Plonu.\ing
O Other (Specity)

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
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(5. MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES — ~= = =

F10. GEOGRAPHICAL DATA

LATITUCE AND LCNGITUDE COOROINATES ILATIT.UDE AND LONGITUDE CODRDIINATES 1
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LDCATING THE PROPERTY 0 DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
R DF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
GDRNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE “LATITUDE ' LONGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds
Nw -] . - (-3 . - [+] . . » - ] -
NE -] v - (] v -
SE. . - ‘ . T w. Y - S - )
Sw (-] v - -] L] »
APPRDXIMATE ACREAGE DF NOMINATED PROPERTY:
.Acreage Justification:
i
11. FORM PREPARED BY
NAME AND TITLE:
Christopher Owens, Park Historian
ORGANIZATION DATE
M~-NCPPC 11 Jun 74
STREET AND NUMBER:
8787 Georgia Avenué
CITY OR TDWN: STATE
Silver ‘Spring Maryland

12 .. . .
*:JState Liaison Officer Review:

(0Office Use Only)

significance of this property is:
National [} State [ Local [

Signature
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sTaTE  Mdoe HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY

COUNTY PG INVENTORY

TOWN vicmTty #87 N Y N

STREETNO. intersection of 381 and |*N*ME  poplar Hill o Wl w (10weR )
382

ORIGINAL OWNER DATEEOR PERIOD 1840-1850

ORIGINAL USE priv dwell i;:_.:ITECT

PRESENT ONNER  Page Young

BUILDER

PRESENT USE same

WALL CONSTRUCTION clapboard 3. FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE

NO. OF STORIES 2

+ NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION

OPEN TO PUBLIC

wing to north appears to be earlist part of house

could it be early 18th?

excell, repalir~but doesn*t appear to be old.

modern bay window on front

large chimney on south side--english bond

almost a New Eng. saltbox

modern siding?
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P.G. #87A-11

Green Hill Farm

Prince George's County, MD

Marina King

February, 1987

South elevation

Neg: MD Historical Trust
Annapolis, MD
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Green Hi11l Farm

Prince George's County, MD

Marina King

February, 1987

East elevation

Neg: MD Historical Trust
Annapolis, MD
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Green Hill Farm

Prince George's County, MD

Marina King

February, 1987

West elevation

Neg: MD Historical Trust
Annapolis, MD






P.G., 87A-11

Green Hill Farm

Prince George's County, MD

Marina King

February, 1987

North elevation

Neg: MD Historical Trust
Annapolis, MD
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Green Hill Farm

Prince George's County, MD

Marina King February, 1987

Barn, West elevation

Neg: MD Historical Trust
Annapolis, MD
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